
Provision of Continuing Healthcare Services 

 Q Question Detail PQQ ITT 

Q1 If applicable, suppliers who applied for inclusion 
on each framework/contract and were successful 
& not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages. 

Successful 
Suppliers 

Unsuccessful 
Suppliers 

Successful 
Suppliers 

Unsuccessful 
Suppliers 

Information 
unavailable 

Information 
unavailable 

23 3 

Q2 Contract values of each framework / contract (& 
any sub lots), year to date? 
 

Nil contract value, CCG not utilising the framework 

Q3 Start date & duration of framework 
 

1st December 2015 to 30th November 2019 

Q4 Nature of the service/s provided 
 

Provision of Social, Personal & Nursing Care Services for Adults within a Residential 
Setting (‘Care Home’ Services) 

Q5 Is there an extension clause in the framework(s) / 
contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the 
extension? 

No 

Q6 Has a decision been made yet on whether the 
framework(s) / contract(s) are being either 
extended or renewed? 
 

No 

Q7 Who is the senior person in the Trust (outside of 
procurement) responsible for the above services? 

Martin McDowell 
Chief Finance Officer 

Q8 If no contract / framework is in place confirmation 
that these services are either conducted in-house 
or outsourced to a third party provider? 

Outsourced to a provider 


